
1

CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Quinn, Laura
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 2:25 PM
To: Bernal, Sara; Biggins, James; Caverly, Jill; Cook, John; Cushing, Jack; Dehmel, Jean-

Claude; Dusaniwskyj, Michael; Echols, Stan; Emch, Richard; Fringer, John; Fuller, Edward; 
Garcia-Santos, Norma; Hair, Christopher; Hart, Michelle; Imboden, Stacey; Jones, Henry; 
kathy.anderson@usace.army.mil; Kugler, Andrew; Lee, Jay; Mazaika, Michael; Mussatti, 
Daniel; Nash, Harriet; Shepherd, James; Stirewalt, Gerry; Tammara, Seshagiri; Tiruneh, 
Nebiyu; Vrahoretis, Susan; Weiss, Eric; Williamson, Alicia; corey.duberstein@pnl.gov; Elaine 
Chapman; lance.vail@pnl.gov; Lissa Staven; maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov; Michelle 
Niemeyer; Mike Fayer (mike.fayer@pnl.gov); paul.hendrickson@pnl.gov; Philip M Daling; 
roy.kropp@pnl.gov; Tara O'neil; Van Ramsdell

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: FW: GAO Reports about Energy

All, 
Please look at the GAO reports regarding energy and consider it in your analysis for Calvert, if applicable. 
Thanks 
Laura 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Biggins, James 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 2:21 PM 
To: Quinn, Laura 
Cc: Vrahoretis, Susan; Hair, Christopher; CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: FW: GAO Reports about Energy 
 
FYI - Laura, we may want our staff to take a look at this (see the link to the report below) to determine if it has 
any impact on the EIS.  They should at least be aware of it even if the GAO failed to contact the NRC or 
identify its nuclear "expert." 
 
-Jim 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Ward, William 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 1:54 PM 
To: Monarque, Stephen; Willingham, Michael; Ciocco, Jeff; Hamzehee, Hossein 
Cc: Magee, Michael; Vrahoretis, Susan; Biggins, James 
Subject: FW: GAO Reports about Energy 
 
FYI:  I have not read this, only skimmed it.  In the introduction it says, " We focused our evaluation on 
thermoelectric power plants, such as nuclear, coal, and certain natural gas plants." 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: webmaster@GAO.GOV [mailto:webmaster@GAO.GOV] 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 1:30 PM 
To: ENERGY-S@LISTSERV.GAO.GOV 
Subject: GAO Reports about Energy 
 
October 16, 2009 
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The Government Accountability Office (GAO) today released the following reports, testimony, and 
correspondence: 
 
LETTER REPORT 
 
Energy-Water Nexus: Improvements to Federal Water Use Data Would Increase Understanding of Trends in 
Power Plant Water Use. GAO-10-23, October 16 
http://www.gao.gov/cgi-bin/getrpt?GAO-10-23 
Highlights - http://www.gao.gov/highlights/d1023high.pdf  
 
 
These and other GAO products are available from the "Reports and Testimonies"  
section of GAO's Internet site, http://www.gao.gov.  
 
Help with viewing PDF files is available from the "Help" section of http://www.gao.gov.   
Check the information in the section titled, "Help with Reading Portable Document Format Files" if you have 
difficulty. 
 
Subscribe to this or other E-mail updates about GAO products at the "E-mail Updates" section of 
http://www.gao.gov  
 
Remove yourself from this mailing list by sending an E-mail message to:  
listserv@listserv.gao.gov with the message: unsubscribe energy-s in the message body. 
 
Information on ordering printed copies at: 
http://www.gao.gov/ordering.htm  
 
Members of the press may request copies from the Office of Public Affairs, 202-512-4800. 
 
============================================================= 
This list is produced by the Government Accountability Office to provide timely information about GAO Reports 
and Testimonies related to Energy. You may visit GAO on the web at 
                 http://www.gao.gov 
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